
Complaints & Information Team, Nottinghamshire County Council, County Hall, Loughborough Rd, 
West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP

 

Request for Information: Ref NCC-030974-18
Temporary Staff 

Thank you for your request for information relating to temporary staff.  I can now let you have 
the following information in response to the questions you raised.

1. What model does your organisation use to source temporary staff? 

2. Master Vendor

2. If your organisation utilises a Managed Service Provider to facilitate the sourcing 
of temporary staff, who are they?   Reed
 
3. Are any job categories excluded from this contract e.g. Social Care, Interims etc.   
No
 
4. What is the most recent annual spend / last 12 months on temporary staff?
Jan to December 2017   £4,458,627.01 
      
5. Do you have any off contract spend, if so, what is the approximate value?   The 
value is £600,000
 
6. What are the top 3 categories of temporary staff spend within your organisation? 
e.g. (Qualified Social Work, Refuse, etc) 
1. Qualified Social Care 
2. Environment and Resources 
3. Adults Unqualified
 
7. What date does the current temporary staff contract end?  August 2018
 
8. Is there an option to extend the current temporary staff contract? If so, until what 
date?  No
 
9. Who manages the contract from your organisations perspective (please provide contact 
details)?  Gill Elder HR Group Manager. County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham. NG2 7QP- 
0300 500 80 80
 
 



Complaints & Information Team, Nottinghamshire County Council, County Hall, Loughborough 
Rd, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP

We hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do 
not hesitate to contact me directly using the contact details below. In addition and for future 
reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publish previous Freedom of Information 
Requests and answers on our website, under Disclosure logs, available at the following link: 

 http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/ 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, 
Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Name Jilly Walden
Position Complaints information and Mediation Officer 
Nottinghamshire County Council




